Attachment One (1)

Committee on Domestic Violence Services & Training Subcommittee March 22, 2023

Contents: July 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes

NEVADA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL COMMITTEE ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (CDV) SERVICES AND TRAINING SUBCOMMITTEE

Monday, July 18, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

Meeting Location:

Join the meeting: https://call.lifesizecloud.com/15118187

Passcode: 3333#

Join the Lifesize meeting using Skype for Business: https://skype.lifesizecloud.com/15118187

Click to call from Mobile (audio only)
United States: +1 (312) 584-2401, 15118187#, 3333#

Call in by Phone (audio only)
United States: +1 (312) 584-2401
Meeting extension: 15118187#
Passcode: 3333#

Calling from a Lifesize conference room system? Just dial 15118187 with the keypad.

Other ways to call: https://call.lifesize.com/otherways/15118187

- 1. Call to order and roll call of members.
 - a. The Committee on Domestic Violence (CDV) Services and Training Subcommittee meeting was called to order at 3:10 p.m.
 - b. Present
 - Greene, Elynne (Greene)
 - Ortenburger, Liz (Ortenburger)
 - Ramos, Suzanne (Ramos)
 - Larson, Zac (Larson)
 - Morris, Marla (Morris)
 - c. Absent
 - Scott, Annette (Scott)
 - Harig, Traci (Harig)

Nevada Office of the Attorney General, Committee on Domestic Violence Page 1

- a. Staff
 - Reilly, Nicole (Reilly)
 - Henna Rasul (Rasul)
 - Hinds, Gina (Hinds)
- b. Public
 - Pam Payne (UNR)
 - Amanda Bullard (Executive Director of the Nevada Coalition of Domestic and Sexual Violence)
- d. Quorum established
- 2. Public Comment.
 - Amanda Bullard of the Nevada Coalition.
- 3. For Discussion and Possible Action:
 - a. Approval of meeting minutes from April 14, 2022.
 - b. Motion to approve made by Marla Morris. Elynne Greene seconded.
 - c. Meeting Minutes approved as written.
- 4. For Discussion and Possible Action: Liz, of SafeNest, discussed Nevada's statutory victim advocacy training requirements and recommended utilizing the BDR Committee to adjust the language accordingly. Amanda Bullard was allowed by the Chair to ask questions about the statutory suggestions and changes. Liz said Nevada needs to tighten the advocacy training requirements and that we are using California as a model because it is a well-thought-out system. Elynne suggested changing the statutory language to 'recognized and approved' with regard to training certification—advocates will be required to show they have been trained by a 'recognized and approved' agency or instructor to alleviate any confusion about standardized advocate trainings. Nicole stated she will send the language to Attorney General Aaron Ford and the BDR Committee for approval before formally submitting to the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

Elynne suggested adding continuing education language to the statute. It was discussed that webinars will provide sufficient up-to-date training and information for advocates.

Suzanne suggested removing the one year of related work experience. Nicole stated she will add this language to 2 (a) of the Nevada Revised Statute 49.2545. Liz motioned to approve, and Elynne seconded. The Victim's Advocate statute is approved as amended.

- 5. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** The subcommittee discussed the DA-LE and LAP assessments wherein they compared the two. It was decided to utilize the DA-LE as a statewide assessment tool. Zach motioned to approve, Liz seconded. Motion approved and adopted.
- 6. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** Upcoming CDV meeting will be held on August 25, 2022. The rural CDV meeting is yet to be announced.
- 7. Public Comment.

a. None

8. For Possible Action

Adjournment.

a. Meeting adjourned.





Attachment Two (2)

Committee on Domestic Violence Services & Training Subcommittee March 22, 2023

Contents: Action Plan

Services & Training Sub-Committee Action Plan			
Action	Activities	Due Date	Documentation Needed
Standard for Advocacy Training w/ special populations module add ons and a TOT option.	 Review current NRS for legislative changes. Identify/develop Standardized Training to implement statewide. Present Standardized Training to the full committee. Work with AGO Grants Division to identify funding for implementation of Standardized Training. Identify legislative recommendations to present to the full committee. 	Work group to be created prior to Legislative Session to develop language.	Universal Citation: NV Rev Stat § 49.2545 (2017) "Victim's advocate" means a person who works for a nonprofit program that provides assistance to victims with or without compensation and who has received at least 20 hours of relevant training. Training documentation or PowerPoint for full committee presentation. Memo of Legislative Recommendations to present at full committee.
2. Blue Card Statute	 Review current NRS for legislative changes. Identify legislative recommendations to present to the full committee. Implementation ??? Funding for implementation ??? 	TBD	 NRS 171.1225 Peace officer to provide information to suspected victims of domestic violence Memo of Legislative Recommendations to present to the full committee.
Education in the Schools	 Review current NVDOE 2020 Nevada Academic Content Standards (NVACS) for Health PowerPoint. Develop additional activities post review of the standards. Interface with School Districts and Department of Education (DOE) 	12/2022	• TBD